



**MORAY LOCAL OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM**

**THIRD MEETING**

**MORAY COUNCIL CHAMBERS**

**MORAY COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS  
HIGH STREET, ELGIN**

**TUESDAY 27<sup>TH</sup> JUNE 2006**

**7.00pm – 9.00pm**

1. Apologies
2. Minutes of previous meeting
3. Matters arising
4. Policy Document Working Group
5. Training
- 5a Kelley Miller, SNH – Presentation on progress of neighbouring Access Forums
- 5b Ongoing Training requirements
6. Communication Strategy - Discussion
7. Core Paths Plan
- 7a Programme
- 7b Terms of reference for Working Group
- 7c Establish Working Group
8. Dufftown Spur
9. A O C B
10. Date of next meeting